NCC-039496-19 Community Asset Transfer

Dear Requester,

Further to your request for information under the freedom of information act
There is only 1 site that has been transferred on a 99 year lease.

Sutton cum Lound DN22 8PY — 1.84 acres - Land only

We have attached the NCC Asset Transfer Policy

We do not hold any details of Assets of Community Value for the County.

We trust this now resolves your enquiry, however should you have any further queries
please do not hesitate to contact me directly on the details below.

Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR,s and answers on its
website, under Disclosure logs. (see link)

http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-
log/

You can use the search facility using keywords.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to
make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team
Manager, Complaints and Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2
7QP or email complaints@nottscc.gov.uk .

Kind Regard

Complaints, Information & Mediation Team
Chief Executive’s Department
Nottinghamshire County Council

County Hall

To whom it may concern,

Please find below a request for information from your authority under the Freedom of
Information Act.

We are carrying out a Freedom of Information (FOI) request of local authorities to
determine new information about the extent of community asset transfer (CAT)
across the country, as part of our campaign on the importance of community spaces.
This work is being carried out by Locality, the national network for community
organisations, in partnership with the Co-op.

For ease of response, we provide the full set of FOI questions in the body of this
email and attached. We would prefer responses returned by email


http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
mailto:complaints@nottscc.gov.uk

FOI Questions:

We would be grateful if you could provide the name of the authority in full; your region; and a
contact for any follow-up questions, if possible here:

The authority’s Community Asset Transfer (CAT) policy

1. Does the authority have a published Community Asset Transfer* policy?
*Community Asset Transfer enables local authorities to transfer the
ownership/management of their assets to community organisations at less than full
market value in order to achieve a defined public benefit.

a. If yes, please provide a web-link to the policy.

b. If no, is Community Asset Transfer (CAT) integrated into another policy within
your local authority — such as wider asset management strategies or VCSE
(voluntary, community and social enterprise) policies? Please provide a web-link

to this, if so.

c. If no, does the authority have a CAT policy that is not-published / only available
on request? Please provide a copy if available, if so.

2. If the authority has a CAT policy (whether integrated into another strategy or a
non-published policy), when was this last updated or reviewed?

The volume of Community Asset Transfer over the last five years

3. How many land or building assets has the authority transferred to community
ownership* through Community Asset Transfer in the following time periods
(financial years): 2014/15, 2015/16, 2016/17, 2017/18, and 2018/19?

* For the purpose of this question, please provide the number of assets that have
been transferred using the General Disposal Consent (England) 2003 (Local
Government Act 1972), which enables the transfer of assets at less than best or nil
consideration to achieve a defined community benefit.

4. Of those assets that have been transferred, how many are on:

a) A freehold agreement

b) A long lease of at least 25 years or more
c) A lease of between 5 years and 25 years
d) A lease of less than 5 years.

Please provide this information for the same time periods as Q3 if possible.

5. Currently, how many land or building assets does the authority own in total?
Please exclude social housing assets from this total.

6. How many of the authority’s land and building assets are currently identified
as potential assets available for CAT? Please state if you do not review assets
available for CAT in this way.



